## COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

May 12, 2022 Borough Hall – Council Meeting Room

- 1. The meeting of the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE was called to order at 6:02 PM by Sue Yenchko, Chair. In attendance were Kasha Griva, Rebecca Yearick, Judy McAlister, Ed Dix, Luke Fishel, and Jenn Erickson.
- 2. Public Comment Luke Fishel, 435 Summit St., commented on cutting trees in Negley Park particularly the white ash; what disposition will be made of the Rev, Stutzmen swings that were taken down...will they be repositioned?; and the drop off needs to be corrected for the two swings in the Lower Pavilion!

Ed Dix, 435 Summit St., is on the Shade Tree Commission and commented that the STC has resources to determine appropriate trees needing cutting.

Judy McAlister, 210 Cumberland Rd., wanted to know what insurance the borough has especially in light of the tripping hazard coming up again on the lower pathway.

Sue Yenchko for Kari Hultman who called regarding the painting/printing of the LEMOYNE logo on the wall in the Council Chamber. She will get a price from Fast Signs in Camp Hill and suggested that we go with a cutout with a white outline that is removeable. She designed the original logo! She is also proficient with using a drone for overhead shots and offered her services to the borough if an overhead shot was ever needed.

3. Minutes of the April 14, 2022 meeting were approved unanimously following a Griva/ Yenchko motion.

## 4. Old Business -

- **A.** Comprehensive Recreation, Park and Open Space Plan Work Plan (CRPOS) —The May meeting of the CRPOS Study Committee was postponed until June 23 and will be at 5pm in Memorial Park. There will also be a walk-through at Memorial Park on June 24<sup>th</sup> with a DCED representative and anyone can join the walk-through.
- **B.** Susquehannock Dig Artifacts: Next Step for Loan? Janet Johnson from the PHMC will select examples of artifacts that can be displayed and if there is adequate space, pictorial representations of completed bowls, tools, etc will be posted so that the complete item can be seen in pictures.
- **C. Petroglyph Sculpture Proposal** The site visit took place on May 3<sup>rd</sup> in Shippensburg. Our delegation of 4 people got to see the 37 foot long sculpture, discuss with the artist his plan to finish it, talk about the logistics and potential costs of moving and situating the sculpture on an appropriate base. Ms. Yearick mentioned that there are possible county funds (for indigenous peoples) (projects?) using the same program which helped to support the mural project.
- **D.** The Lemoyne Passage Mural There was nothing new to report on the status of the mural.
- E. Flag Rugby Proposal While Lisa Kelly had expressed by phone interest in the previous meeting's report that Memorial Park could also provide a laying field for Girl's Rugby, Ms. Kelly was not available to attend this meeting.
- **F.** Market the Borough as a Livable Community (Strategic Plan) Do we know yet what facilities may spring up to serve the needs of the residents (and others) within the rehabilitated LMS building? Questions arose regarding the possibility of having a community Open House for the building sometime this summer since there is great enthusiasm by many who attended the school for seeing how it will function as apartments.

## 5. New Business -

- **A.** A Look Back: Ms. Yenchko suggested that the committee should take another look at the Strategic Visioning Report for 2008 and also check with the recommendations from "Imagine West Shore".
- 6. Next Meeting June 9th, 2022 @ 6 PM
- 7. Adjournment The meeting adjourned on a Griva/Yenchko motion at 7:24 PM.